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Invitation to Tender (ITT)
QUESTIONS

for

SEXUAL HEALTH SERVICES
July 2018
COMPLETED BY

	ORGANISATION
	[Supplier to complete]

	NAME
	[Supplier to complete]

	DATE
	[Supplier to complete]


TO BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED TO THE COUNCIL

This document contains RESTRICTED INFORMATION once completed by the Supplier.

This is one of two documents, the other one being the Scoring Sheet which shows how the Commissioners will mark all the questions.
Schedule 1 - Organisation Information

Notes for completion:

If the question does not apply to you please write N/A; if you don’t know the answer please write N/K.

“Council” means Bracknell Forest Borough Council.
“You”/ “Your” or “Potential Provider” means the organisation which is completing this form.
Whilst a word limit is not specified respondents should ensure that answers are clear and focussed on the information requested 

Where appropriate a guide for the expected maximum number of words is shown within each question answer box.
Verification of Information Provided:

The higher the risk of the procurement, the higher the level of verification is likely to be required. Not all questions require supporting documents up front at this stage (for example certificates, statements with this questionnaire.)  However, the purchasing organisation may ask to see these documents at a later stage, so it is advisable you ensure they can be made available within seven days of request. You may also be asked to clarify your answers or provide more details about certain issues. This will be done at interview.
Sub Contracting Arrangements 

Where a sub-contracting approach is proposed, all information requested should be given in respect of the prime contractor.

Where sub-contractors will play a significant role in the delivery of the services or products under any ensuing contract, please indicate in a separate annex (by inserting the relevant company/organisation name) the composition of the supply chain, indicating which member of the supply chain will be responsible for the elements of the requirement.

It is recognised that arrangements in relation to sub-contracting may be subject to future change.  However, Potential Providers should be aware that where sub-contractors are to play a significant role, any changes to those sub-contracting arrangements may constitute a material change and therefore may affect the ability of the Potential Provider to proceed with the procurement process or to provide the goods and/or services. 

Consortia Arrangements 

If the Potential Provider bidding for a requirement is a consortium, the following information must be provided:

-   full details of the consortium; and

-  the information sought in this ITT in respect of each of the consortium’s constituent members as part of a single composite response.

Potential Providers should provide details of the actual or proposed percentage shareholding of the constituent members within the consortium in a separate Annex.  If a consortium is not proposing to form a corporate entity, full details of alternative proposed arrangements should be provided in the Annex.  However, please note the Council reserves the right to require a successful consortium to form a single legal entity in accordance with regulation 28 of the Public Contracts Regulations 2006.
ORGANISATION AND CONTACT DETAILS
	Full name of organisation submitting a quotation (or of organisation acting as lead contact where a consortium bid is being submitted)


	

	Organisation Details



	Registered office address
	Company or charity registration number
	

	
	VAT registration number
	

	
	Name of immediate parent company
	

	
	Name of ultimate parent company
	


	Contact details



	Contact details for enquiries about this ITT

	Name
	

	Address
	

	Post Code
	

	Country
	

	Phone
	

	Mobile
	

	Email
	


Schedule 2 – Method Statement 
1. General
1.1 Specification Compliance

1.1.1 Please confirm your acceptance of the Integrated sexual and reproductive health service specification in Paper 3  If there are any areas of concern, please detail below or attach a separate sheet if necessary.

Yes  /  No – delete as appropriate

Significantly non compliant bids may be rejected

For organisations who are not presently providing an integrated sexual health service for a Local Authority nor have done so over the past 5 years, the some questions will have a maximum score of 8 as you will be using examples outside Sexual Health experience. These questions are 4.1.2, 5.1.1, 5.1.5, 5.1.11, 5.1.13, 5.1.17 and 8.1.2.
2 Organizational
2.1.1 Please provide a brief overview of your organisation and how it could best provide the sexual health service required by the Councils, as detailed in the Specification.  

300 Words
2.1.2 How will you meet the overview and aims of the service as detailed in the specification?
300 words
2.1.3 Detail how will you set up an effective service?  Please provide a Project Initiation Plan showing details of key milestones in relation to project start up appropriate for each council as noted in integrated sexual and reproductive health service specification, lead times and highlight any potential barriers, e.g. acquisition of premises, for implementing the service as of 1st July 2019 and confirm that the service will be able to be operational by the start date. If any phased developments are anticipated this must be detailed 
500 words (can attach PID separately if required) 
2.1.4 The name of your Regulatory Body (ie the Care Quality Commission, the Charity Commission) and current status 
2.1.5 Please confirm that your proposed workforce policies, strategies, processes and practices will comply with all relevant employment legislation applicable in the UK.
Yes / No 

2.1.6
Please confirm you have written copies of the following plans and / or policies 
· Business Continuity 

· Code of Conduct

· Complaints

· Data Protection 

· Equal Opportunities

· Health and Safety
· Information Governance including GDPR
· Lone Worker 

· Management of Serious Incidents

· Recruitment and Selection

· Safeguarding, including Child Sexual Exploitation (CSE)
· Social Media
· Staff handbook
3 Finance and Payment

3.1.1 Confirm acceptance of the Council’s standard terms of payment which are Nett 30 days from receipt of acceptable invoice.  

3.1.2 What percentage of your overall turn-over is this contract worth? 
3.1.3 Detail the methodology you have used to base your funding model on with reference to the contract structure detailed – please see paper 7 – Financial Bid. Response should include rationale and relevant backing information as well as assumptions
500 words
3.1.4 There will be no uplift in the payment for this service during the course of the contract as stated in your financial bid unless there are exceptional reasons for this. Please confirm your acceptance of this principle.
3.1.5 Please confirm that you can provide an electronic, consolidated invoice with backing data relating to each LA as detailed in the information  schedule 
4 Staff and Training
4.1.1 Please detail how your organisation obtains, reviews and maintains records of Disclosure and Barring service (DBS) checks for all staff, including sub-contractors.

200 words
4.1.2 Please provide staffing details relating specifically to the delivery of the service.  Include who will be responsible for each element of delivery, management structure, ratio and numbers of staff/service users and details of staff skills and experience.  Where staff are to be recruited, please provide job descriptions, person specifications and details on your staff recruitment processes. If you do not presently provide a service, please state your expectations for these.
300 words, though may wish to attach Table and / or attachments
4.1.3 Please confirm that: 
i. All Staff shall receive annual training on confidentiality and information governance. 

ii. All Staff shall abide by the safeguarding policies operated by Local Safeguarding Children’s Board and Local Safeguarding Adults Board. This shall include understanding safeguarding referral procedures and referral pathways to social care. 

iii. All Staff shall receive training about child sexual exploitation and adhere to local policies and protocols.
iv. All staff will receive CDP (Continuing Professional Development) as appropriate
4.1.4 Briefly describe your organisation’s approach to staff training, referring to the policies as noted in Section 2.1.6 above. 

200 words
4.1.5 Please provide information on how you will ensure that staff receives adequate support and supervision from an experienced manager who is easily accessible to staff and provide training opportunities as highlighted in Care specification Section 4 Education and Training and Advice & Guidance.
200 words
4.1.6 Please provide evidence of staff training (undertaken or planned) around the delivery of brief interventions for promoting positive lifestyle choices and behaviour change: for example Brief Alcohol Interventions (BAIs) 
300 words
4.1.7   Have you had any previous experience of the TUPE process? Please include details of your approach to TUPE and include a transition plan for taking on staff under TUPE.
200 words
4.1.8 Please confirm acceptance of the principle of awarding a Living Wage to all staff.  

5 Service delivery
5.1.1 What experience has your organization had of delivering sexual health services?  Please give relevant examples in your response. If you have not provided, please tell us why you believe you would be an appropriate provider?
500 words
5.1.2 Detail your expected service model and how you will combine Self care, Non-Specialist services and Specialist Services (as outlined in section 3 of the Integrated sexual and reproductive health service specification, Paper 3). Provision to include some evening and weekend availability with geographical diversity. Please detail any service developments for each locality that are in addition to the current services described separately.
1,500 Words
5.1.3 How will you work with other agencies to deliver a cohesive sexual health service and network within the locality? (Please include a proposed care pathway)
300 words
5.1.4 How will you link to other sexual health services / local programmes (such as termination of Pregnancy services and HIV treatment services) commissioned by other organizations?

200 words
5.1.5 Please provide details of links you have with organisations that are relevant to delivery of the service. If links are not already established, who do you expect to work with and how will you engage with them to secure their involvement in the service?
200 words
5.1.6 How will you engage with stakeholder organisations? Specifically including marginalised groups and other groups of increased risk of sexual health showing experience of existing work undertaken 
200 Words
5.1.7 Describe your integrated communications plan to raise awareness of the services provided and ensure an efficient referral system (including self referral). Describe how you would use traditional and electronic media, e.g  the existing Sexual Health website and other communications channels and methods
500 words
5.1.8 How will you provide opportunities for people to manage their own sexual health either independently or with support?

200 words
5.1.9 What is your philosophy of working with patients and the public as an organisation?
200 words
5.1.10 What experience do you have of safeguarding and partnership involvement on CSE, FGM, Modern Slavery and Prevent Strategy?
200 words
5.1.11 Can you provide an example of a local partnership that helps to integrate services? For example - How would you create a seamless service working with the existing school nursing or HIV service or Blood Borne Viruses services?
200 words
5.1.12 As a service provider how responsive have you been to demographic changes in communities or an unanticipated increase in demand? Give an example
200 words
5.1.13 How do you engage proactively with young people in improving services for them? Give an example
200 words
5.1.14 How will you ensure adequate access to communication support to ensure equitable access for all?
200 words
5.1.15 How will your organisation work to identify and address sexual health inequalities?
Include in your answer how you would a) ensure equal access to information, including for people with issues affecting communication, b) ensure equal access to premises taking into account disabilities and Service User demographics, c) respond to demographic changes in communities d) unanticipated increase in demand
300 words
5.1.16 Please identify where the services (property) would be delivered in each area and how you would ensure that these premises are suitable for providing the services as outlined in the service specification

500 words
5.1.17:  Please explain what is your relationship with pathology services and how you will guarantee turn-around times, reporting and management of that contract and how this will ensure that the KPIs will be met within this new contract.
300 words

6 Service Levels & Performance
6.1.1 Provide details on the levels of service in each area with details of expected opening times and location. 
300 words though may wish to attach Table and / or attachments

6.1.2  Please provide details of how you would comply with the Quality Requirements as set out in Appendix  C
300 words
6.1.3 In terms of contract capacity:

i. How many service users will your service support at any one time?
ii. How many people in total will your service support per year?
iii. How many hours of frontline support will you provide per week?
iv. What percentage of time will be allocated to weekend and evening access to services?
6.1.4 How will you manage performance overall in line with the proposed contract structure?  Please include a plan showing your key quality aspirations, how you will develop the capacity of your service and progressive performance targets for the service.

200 words
6.1.5 Describe your approach to continuous service improvement through development, innovation and consultation with service users in each authority to meet local needs including digital solutions as mentioned in the integrated sexual and reproductive health service specification. (eg: Section 3.1.3)
200 words

6.1.6 Describe the local service improvements for each authority delineating between current levels of service and any proposed investment to meet the needs of local residents including any digital solutions as mentioned in the integrated sexual and reproductive health service specification. (eg: Section 3.1.3)
200 words

7 Contract Management & Reports

7.1.1 Please confirm that, if awarded the contract, (a) you would be able to attend quarterly review meetings with the Council and (b) provide an overview of your escalation procedure.

7.1.2 Please give details of how you would comply with the Information Requirements as detailed in Appendix D
200 words
7.2 Contract Conditions 

7.2.1 Refer to Appendix A Terms and Conditions, for the terms and conditions of the contract.  Please confirm acceptance of all these terms or detail exceptions and any proposed alternatives below, or in a separate document.

Please note that significantly non compliant bids may be rejected

8 Customer Satisfaction 

8.1.1 Briefly describe how customer satisfaction of the clients is measured and continuously improved.  Include details of how complaints are managed.

300 words
8.1.2 How does your organisation use the results of customer surveys and the like to achieve continuous service improvement? (Give two actual examples)

300 words
FINAL VERSION 
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